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To: "Sheela.amin@como.gov" <Sheela.amin@como.gov>, "Rusty.Palmer@como.gov" <Rusty.Palmer@como.gov>,

"Patrick.Zenner@como.gov" <Patrick.Zenner@como.gov>, "Rebecca.Thompson@como.gov" <Rebecca.Thompson@como.gov>,
"Nancy.Thompson@como.gov" <Nancy.Thompson@como.gov>

Dear Mr. Mayor and Council Members:

| represent the applicant for the above-referenced case. My client was not aware until right before the meeting on April 19 that this item
was scheduled when it is, and | am out of town for work on May 3. As a result, we are requesting that this be tabled to the meeting on
May 17.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please let me know if you need any additional information about this matter.
Phebe La Mar | Smith Lewis, LLP

111 South Ninth Street, Suite 200 | P.O. Box 918 | Columbia, MO 65205-0918

573-443-3141 | (fax) 573-442-6686 | lamar@smithlewis.com
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ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
1000 W. Nifong Boulevard, Bldg 1,
Columbia, Missouri 65203

(573) 447-0292

April 27, 2021

Tim Teddy,

Director Community Development
City of Columbia

700 E. Broadway

Columbia, MO 65201

Re: Table final plat Fyfers Subdivision Plat No. 2
Dear Mr. Teddy:

| am writing you on behalf of my client, Mark Stevenson, that you and your staff will
process our request to table the final plat called Fyfers Subdivision Plat No. 2. Case
number 65-21. We have a scheduling conflict with the attorney and himself regarding
the representation of this plat. We would like to request that you reschedule and table
this until May 17™, 2021. We are sorry for any inconvenience this may cause. Thank
you for your consideration in this matter. Have a great day.

Sincerely,
Crockett Engineering Consultants, LLC

(Il

David T. Butcher, PLS

www.crockettengineering.com


http://www.crockettengineering.com/

